From: - |

Sent: 27 March 2024 17:26
To: Miriam Baptist
Subject: Fw: Windows Frognal

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links. attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify yvour password etc.

Hi,
| received these from the agent representing the client.
Does this satisfy the requirements?

Regards

Mike

From:

Sent: 26 March 2024 11:48

To:

Subject: FW: Windows

Morning Mike

See below images as requested of existing handles.

My client is going on holiday (booked last year) this coming luly to allow the windows to be stripped out and
replaced, for this to happen | must place my order by next week if not we can’t get any Crittall supplier to
manufacture in the timeframe as they all require 14 — 15 weeks including survey and drawing sign off, if i miss this
date there will be repercussions from the client I'm sure.

Please relay the above to Mirriam we need this to be closed out this week.

| am meeting our current appointed specialist on site tomorrow to run through again all details between existing
and proposed any issues raised | will flag to you but currently we don’t believe there are any, my brief to them all
has been match identically or as close as is possible using Crittall system only.
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Sent from my iPhone



